OLYMPIC MOVING & STORAGE

935 Poplar StE
Olympia, WA 98501
(360) 753-2344 fax: (360) 753-2559

August 20" 2014

Steve King

Utilities & Transportation Commission
1400 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA 98504-0128

RE: Docket TV-122004 Request for Continuance

Dear Mr. King

Olympic Moving & Storage, Inc. would like to file a request for continuance of Pre-
Hearing Conference scheduled for Monday, August 25", 2014. (Docket TV-122004,
WUTC *“v” Olympic Moving & Storage)

We would like to have until the end of next week, August 29", to secure council. Once
council is secured, they will then file notice with the court and request a new Pre-Hearing
date that works into everyone’s schedule. Most likely a couple weeks out as they will
need time to prepare for the conference.

Thanks for your consideration,

Respectfully,

Kris O’Bannon

President,
Olympic Moving & Storage, Inc.



